
 Spring Hill Farm Advisory Committee Meeting April 2, 2018 

1 

Spring Hill Farm 

Advisory Committee 

April 2, 2018 

Approved Minutes 

 

Attendance 

 

Present: 

 
Corinna Reishus, Facilitator 

Kendall Kunelius 

Emily Kunelius 

Colin Costine 

Maryann Boulter 

Maria Oakley 

Tiffany Coroka 

Chuck Myette 

Joe Castricone 

James Piper 

 

Absent: 

 
Joe Krasowski 

Cass Buckley 

 

Members of the Public Present at Various Times: 
 

Selectman Dick Trask 

Richard LeBlanc 

Cindy LeBlanc 

Jerome Gesel 

Christa Weaver 

Beth Sautter 

Laurie Robbins 

   

1.   Call to Order – Open Meeting 

 
Chair Kunelius called the meeting to order at 7:34 pm. 

 

2.  Review of March 19, 2018 

 

Mr. Castricone motioned to accept the minutes, amended as follows: 

“Volunteers” to “Vendors” throughout 

“Ms. Gillen” to “Ms. Coroka” throughout 

Delete in its entirety the sentence about the second cut of hay 

Delete the two sentences “Depending on the weather.”  “It would take four or five people...” 



 Spring Hill Farm Advisory Committee Meeting April 2, 2018 

2 

Line 103 change “made an RFP” to “made a draft RFP” 

Line 143 change “its” to “it is” 

Bold Italic “Mr.” of Mr. Buckley in the motion 

Add a space between the period and the new sentence Line 105 

 

Mr. Piper seconded his motion, all were in favor, so moved. 

 

3.  Public Comment 

 
Ms. Weaver stated that she was interested in renting the high tunnel.  She stated that she had a lot of 

farming experience and thinks it would benefit both the farm and herself.  She stated that she is aware 

that the farm is not certified organic anymore and that did not bother her.  Mr. Castricone asked her 

how she saw this operation as advantageous to the town and whether she was going to teach people to 

which she responded that it was always good to get healthy vegetables into a community and that she 

was willing to share knowledge with the community.  Mr. Myette asked if she was only interested in 

the tunnel or another area around it and she stated that she would like a little area between the tunnel 

and the road and that she would like to make it attractive to passersby.  Ms. Weaver stated that she 

wouldn't need much support from the Committee other than guidance about what was off limits, 

primarily communication and would take full responsibility for all of her work.  She stated that she 

would provide all of the plants to grow and everything is ready and she would like to get started as 

soon as possible.  Mr. Castricone asked how much she would be willing to pay.  Ms. Weaver stated that 

she would like to pay $500 for the season.  Mr. Castricone stated that had been something that was an 

option in the past.  Ms. Weaver stated that one of her goals was to work with the school someday and 

share information with the kids.  She would be willing to have schools come down and to teach classes.  

Chair Kunelius stated that they will go over it at the next meeting and email her if they have any 

questions. 

 

Beth Sautter and Laurie Robbins stated that if there was anything they could do to help they had a 

couple of ideas such as a benefit horse ride or a calendar with Spring Hill Farm incorporated into it. 

 

Mr. Castricone stated that PACT received two tapes about Spring Hill Farm, one about Miss Church's 

dedication at the school and the other was Hillary Hall interviewing Miss Church with all of her recipes. 

 

Mrs. LeBlanc stated that the Agricultural Commission would like for her to do a Foodscaping Class at 

Spring Hill Farm where they incorporate crops and flowers into the landscape.  She has experience 

with this before.  They would like to put it on around June 2
nd

 but Mrs. Reishus informed her that the 

Fishing Derby was that day and they would have to find another time.  Mrs. LeBlanc felt that it would 

not only provide educational value but give beauty to the house.  Chair Kunelius asked who would 

maintain the garden and who would pay for the plants.  Mrs. LeBlanc stated that she would most likely 

be the one tending the garden and that the Agricultural Commission would buy the plants for donation. 

She would like to utilize the area by the side of house near the driveway near the entry way.  She would 

like to see this branch off into other workshops such as hardscaping.  Mr. Castricone worried about the 

plant roots entering the basement.  Mr. Myette stated that it was too dry and they've never seen that 

happen before.  Mrs. Reishus stated that that location could take away from potential handicapped 

access and parking.  Mrs. LeBlanc stated that her other area of interest would be by the garage where 

the garden is.  Chair Kunelius wondered if she could garden around some of the old equipment and 

make a display out of it.  Mrs. LeBlanc agreed that was something that could be done.  Mrs. Boulter 

asked if she found interest at the workshops.  Mrs. LeBlanc had done the concept last year and it 



 Spring Hill Farm Advisory Committee Meeting April 2, 2018 

3 

worked out great. 

 

Old Business 

 

4.  Nevar Project 
 

Chair Kunelius stated that she would like to vote on whether to recommend the project to the BOS.   

 

Mr. Castricone motioned to go into non-public session under RSA 91:A-3ii(c) reputation.  Mrs. 

Boulter seconded his motion, with all in favor, so moved. 

 

The meeting was closed to the public at 8:32 pm and the guests departed the meeting room. 

 

Chair Kunelius motioned to seal the minutes indefinitely.  Mr. Castricone seconded her motion, with 

all in favor, so moved. 

 

Chair Kunelius motioned not to recommend the Nevar Project to the BOS.  Mr. Costine seconded 

her motion, with all in favor, so moved. 

 

Mr. Castricone motioned to send a letter of explanation to the BOS as to why the Committee will not 

be recommending the project.  Chair Kunelius seconded his motion, with all in favor, so moved. 

 

5.  RFP – Haying 

 
Mr. Costine suggested that the RFP should mention whether the BOS wish to negotiate a longer term 

after the initial term of two years is up because the promise of a longer contract would be more 

persuasive to vendors.  Mr. Piper added that if they put down ash or fertilizer they would want to reap 

the benefit of it and two years isn't enough time to do that.  There was some confusion as to whether 

they could promise a longer term without a Warrant Article.  Mrs. Boulter suggested attaching a sample 

contract to the RFP for vendors to review.  Chair Kunelius stated that Mr. Buckley wanted to keep it 

vague because the BOS will fill in the details.  Selectman Trask clarified that the contract has a one-

year term limit but they can get more with an escape clause which will enable negotiation of a five-year 

lease and then go through legal to make sure it checks out. 

 

The Committee made additional changes to the RFP, #2 remove the word “of,” #3 remove the second 

“that,” change “Bob Whites” to “Northern Bobwhites,” #6 remove hyphen in the word “up-keep,” and 

change “he” to “the provider,” #7 scope of work to take out the about 200 bales part because they need 

at least 200 bales.   

 

Mr. Myette motioned to advance the RFP to the BOS with changes.  Mr. Castricone seconded his 

motion, with all in favor, so moved. 

 

New Business 

 

6.  Spring Hill Farm Proposal 

 
Chair Kunelius proposed that they change the second floor of the house into a museum which can 



 Spring Hill Farm Advisory Committee Meeting April 2, 2018 

4 

display old equipment and possibly earn some revenues with admission or donations.  The main 

priority of the house right now is to get it cleaned up and get things moved.  Mrs. Reishus advised that 

the Building Inspector's initial review of the property revealed  some safety concerns as well as adding 

a handicapped ramp for ADA compliance if the home was going to be open to the public.  Mr. Myette 

advised them to focus on the first year, making it affordable until they bring in interest.  Mr. Castricone 

stated that he would get quotes to get the first two items on the proposal sheet accomplished.  The 

Committee discussed storage and Mr. Myette advised that if they move it from the farm, it may never 

come back to the farm. 

 

Chair Kunelius stated that Clean Up Day should be headed by the Trust, as it is personal property 

belonging to the trust, and this Committee can volunteer to help.  Mrs. Reishus stated that if they were 

not in agreement to display the items, they would need to be removed from the property.  Mrs. Reishus 

asked when the next Trust meeting was.  Mr. Myette advised that the next Trust meeting is on the 18
th

 

and the members can come to that. 

 

7.  Evaluation Sheet 
 

Mr. Myette finished the selection criteria and emailed it to Chair Kunelius.  Some decisions include the 

benefits, the legality and whether it’s in line with the vision.  He would like to use one master sheet as a 

group so that it can be discussed individually and average out responses.  Mr. Myette will email the 

evaluation sheet to everyone to review and send additions to him. 

 

Mrs. Boulter suggested coming to the next meeting with the criteria sheet filled for the proposal items. 

 

8.  Miscellaneous 
 

Mr. Myette also prepared the Spring Hill Farm town report and will forward copies to everyone for 

review and comments. 

 

Mr. Myette reminded that the Mission Statement needs to be finalized.  Chair Kunelius stated that she 

has a draft to send out to everyone.   

 

The next meeting will be Monday, April 16, 2018 at 7:00 pm. 

 

9.  Adjournment: 

 
Mr. Castricone motioned to adjourn at 10:13 pm.  Chair Kunelius seconded his motion, all in favor, so 

moved. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Daniel Hoijer, 

Recording Secretary 


